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AB 138 Amendments Page 1 of 1

“

Tradewell, Becky

From: Nelson, Elise

Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 10:57 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Rep. Huebsch Amendments to AB 138

Dear Rebecca,
Rep. Huebsch would like to offer the following separate amendments to AB 138.
4. Natural Resource Board members will continue to be appointed by the Governor but their terms

shall be realigned to match the terms of the Governor. (Create four-year terms for Natural Resource
Board members, half of them staggered each two years)

D

Thanks,

Elise

08/20/2009



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBa0610/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 138

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: after “resources” insert “, term of service of members of the

\{Iatural Resources Board,”.
2. Page 2, line 7: substitute “6~year 4-year” for “6-year”.

3. Page 3, line 3:\/after that line insert:
“SECTION 4m:/Initial applicability.
(1) The treatment of section 15.34 (2) (a){)f the statutes, as it relates to the term
of a member of the natural resources board, first applies to a member of the natural
v

resources board confirmed or reconfirmed after July 1, 2009.”.

(END)
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Elise Nelson:

I included the initial applicability provision to ensure that the terms of three‘r/nembers
expire in one odd-numbered year and the terms of the other four members expire in
‘ odd-numbered year.V

Please let me know if you have any questions or want any changes.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Elise Nelson:

Iincluded the initial applicability provision to ensure that the terms of three members
expire in one odd-numbered year and the terms of the other four members expire in
the next odd-numbered year.

Please let me know if you have any questions or want any changes.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov



